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CREDAI-IEHO

Ref. No. MCHI/PRES/19-20/653
August 31, 2020
To,
Smt Manisha Patankar Mhaiskar (I.A.S.)
Principal Secretary
Environment Department
Government of Maharashtra

Sub: Request to grant EC on the basis of full potential / Conceptual Plan

Respected Sir,

Presently, the EC is being granted on the basis of the plans approved by the planning
authority. However, as per r para 3(b)(i) of the office memorandum reproduced
herein below, the , the conceptual plans are required to be considered for grant of EC;

A For building/conslruclion projecls (ilem 8 of lhe
Schedule), in the prescribed Forin-I given in Appendix I,
along with Supplementary Form 1A as given in
Appendix 11, as prescribed in EIA Notification, 2006 and
a copy of the detailed conceptual plain;

In view of the above and to avoid repetition of submission of proposals for
environmental clearance, the EC may be granted on conceptual plans with an
undertaking from the project proponent that in the event of any deviations in the
conceptual plan and the approved plans the project proponent will be bound to obtain
to revised EC from SEIAA.

Hence, I would like to request you to take the cognizance of the MoEF & CC
Notification issued on 22 Aug 2013 & the OM issued on 20t Aug 2018 to issue the
necessary directions with clarifications to the SEAC & Govt of Maharashtra to accept
the project as per the earlier practice with full potential / Conceptual plan before
insisting for the IOD (Intimation of Disapproval).

This process is already in place in other states, hence our humble request you to
implement at Maharashtra to ease the process.

Thanking in anticipation of speedier action in this regard and look forward to your
continuous help and support.

Yours Sincerely,
For CREDAI-MCHI
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Nayan A. Shah
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